
 

FINAL 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
of the 

HARRIS CHAIN OF LAKES RESTORATION COUNCIL 
 

February 3, 2006 
 
The February meeting of the Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council (Council) was held 
at 9:00 AM on February 3, 2006 at the Lake County Board of County Commissioners’ 
Chambers, 315 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida. 
 
Members Present Members Absent 
Skip Goerner, Chairman     Edward M. Schlein, M.D. 
Hugh (Dave) Davis II, Vice Chairman   Ted Woodrell 
Rick Powers, P.G., Secretary 
Keith Farner        
Robert Kaiser, P.E. 
Don Nicholson 
Richard Royal  
    
1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 
Chairman Skip Goerner called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM.  
 
2.  INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Invocation was given by Councilman Bob Kaiser, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  
 
3.  ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Goerner called roll.  All Council members were present excluding councilmen 
Dr. Edward M. Schlein, M.D. and Fredrick “Ted” Woodrell. 
 
4.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
A call was made for discussion of the minutes from the January 6, 2006 meeting.  No 
changes or edits were suggested.  A vote to approve the January meeting minutes passed 
unanimously.  
 
 
 
 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – February 3, 2006 
Page 2 of 15 

 

 

5.  DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Acknowledgement and Recognition of Immediate Past Chairman – Dave Davis 
Chairman Goerner read Council Resolution 2006-4 acknowledging the efforts of Dave 
Davis while serving as Chairman of the Council.; A RESOLUTION OF THE HARRIS 
CHAIN OF LAKES RESTORATION COUNCIL ACKNOWLEDGING AND 
COMMENDING MR. HUGH “DAVE” DAVIS FOR HIS EFFORTS IN 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND ENHANCEMENT IN LAKE COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, BY SERVING AS CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNCIL FOR 2004 AND 2005 
OF THE COUNCIL AND WORKING TO IMPROVE THE OVERALL SURFACE 
WATER QUALITY THROUGHOUT THE HARRIS CHAIN OF LAKES.   
 
A motion to approve Resolution 2006-4 passed by unanimous vote.  A copy of the 
resolution is provided as Attachment 1 of these minutes.   
 
Quarterly Budget Report, 1st Quarter FY05-06 – Ted Woodrell 
Due to Councilman Woodrell’s absence, this presentation was cancelled until the next 
meeting. 
 
Status of Burrell Lock and Dam on Haines Creek 
Dave Walker of the St. Johns River Water Management District (SJRWMD) said that the 
District is in the process of reviewing ownership and liabilities associated with the lock and 
dam and any erosion it may have caused to private property.  He explained that they are 
reviewing the date the spillway was built and whether the seawall was built above or below 
the mean high water line.  This was being done to assess any potential SJRWMD liabilities.  
Chairman Goerner said that the Council is concerned about the issues of erosion that may 
have been caused to private property, so they can determine how to resolve the issues. 
 
Councilman Keith Farner requested an explanation of the issues involved in this matter.  
Mr. Walker displayed photographs showing a seawall located on private property, just 
northeast of the Burrell spillway. 
 
Richard Howley, owner of Spillway Park in Lisbon, Florida adjacent to the Burrell 
spillway explained that the seawall on his property was beginning to collapse due to 
excessive erosion caused by the water discharging at the spillway.  He said that during the 
32 years he has owned the property, three sand bars have accumulated near the spillway 
discharge area.  Mr. Howley further explained that his seawall was built 26 – 27 years ago 
and that the sandbars create an increase in both speed and energy of the water discharging.  
He believes this has caused erosion to his property and seawall.  Mr. Howley also 
explained that the current structure was built many years ago and replaced a former 
structure that was about 70 feet closer to his property.  He said that this structure used to 
discharge across his property.  More recently, Mr. Howley has tried to shore up his seawall 
using 2” x 4” and 2” x 6” wooden boards, and placed rip rap at his property to help prevent 
further erosion.  He said the rip rap has since been washed away. 
 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – February 3, 2006 
Page 3 of 15 

 

 

Councilman Don Nicholson asked if the seawall was constructed using “deadmen” which 
are horizontal supports that are buried in the ground running perpendicular to the seawall.  
Mr. Howley said no and that when his seawall was constructed, it was set 1’ to 2’ into the 
hardpan of the creek bottom.  He said this work was done during a time that the water level 
in Haines Creek was much lower and the creek bottom along his property was exposed.  He 
believes that the flow from the structure has eroded away the hardpan and that is why his 
seawall is collapsing. 
 
Councilman Kaiser suggested that installing rip rap consisting of 250 boulders or blocks, 
may prevent further scouring along his Mr. Howley’s property.  He also suggested that the 
sandbars created at the discharge point of the spillway may be prevented if the channel 
leading away from the spillway was hardened with concrete.  Councilman Kaiser said that 
this may also divert less water towards Mr. Howley’s property. 
 
Several suggestions were made by Council members to help remedy the situation including 
the installation of rip rap in the channel, improved maintenance of the channel to remove 
the sediments that accumulate, and to extend the jetty between the spillway and Mr. 
Howley’s property.  Mr. Walker said that he would contact a SJRWMD engineer to 
investigate the situation.  
 
Mr. Howley stated he is of the opinion that his seawall was well built and the Burrell 
structure has caused the erosion. 
 
Chairman Goerner said that the Council is going to work with the SJRWMD at the 
direction of Florida State Senator Carey Baker to find a resolution to the situation. 
 
Councilman Farner asked for a copy of the original plans for the seawall to compare with 
how it was built and Mr. Howley said that he would try to locate them. 
 
After further discussion Chairman Goerner reiterated that the Council would like to review 
Mr. Howley’s plans and discuss the various options with the District. 
 
Vice (V.) Chairman Dave Davis asked Mr. Walker where this issue ranks in the District’s 
priorities.  Mr. Walker explained that they are reviewing the mean high water line of the 
area to assist in determining liability.  He said the issue ranks fairly high as a priority. 
 
6.  PRESENTATIONS 
 
Harris Bayou – Status Report; Dave Walker (SJRWMD) 
Mr. Walker explained the modifications being made at the Harris Bayou saying the current 
the water level in Lake Harris is 63’ above mean sea level (msl) and 59’ above msl in Lake 
Griffin.  He said that the project will involve installing an inflow structure at Lake Harris, 
allowing the water to flow through the bayou, then discharge into Lake Griffin through two 
10’ x 10’ box culverts to be installed under US Highway 441.  Since his last update to the 
Council, Mr. Walker said that the SJRWMD has resolved the lease agreements for 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – February 3, 2006 
Page 4 of 15 

 

 

easements with property owners to allow for the construction of the discharge channels.  
He went on to say that the material (sediments) dredged for construction of the channels 
will be placed in the bayou to act as a cap for contaminated sediments that exist in the 
bayou.  Mr. Walker provided the Council with copies of an electronic presentation of the 
project.  A copy of that handout is included as Attachment 2 of these minutes. 
 
Chairman Goerner expressed his concern of the pesticide contaminated sediments at the 
Harris Bayou being discharged into Lake Griffin.  He asked if the increased flow through 
the bayou will cause the discharge of contaminated sediments.  Mr. Walker said no because 
they are going to cap most of the contaminated sediments with up to one foot of dredge 
material. 
 
Councilman Kaiser asked how flow through the bayou will be controlled.  Mr. Walker 
explained that an overflow weir will be constructed at the inlet site that can be raised or 
lowered both remotely using telemetry equipment and manually. 
 
Chairman Goerner asked if there was any water quality data available for the bayou.  Mr. 
Walker said he did not know of any recent data.  Mike Perry, Executive Director of the 
Lake County Water Authority (LCWA) also said he was not aware of any recent sampling 
of the bayou. 
 
Chairman Goerner requested that water quality sampling be conducted in the Harris Bayou.  
V. Chairman Davis asked if there would be boating access to the bayou and also if there is 
a formal plan as to when water would be released into Lake Griffin.   Mr. Walker said that 
boating in the bayou would be restricted by using possibly a chain and buoys or by some 
other method.  With respect to the discharge plan, he explained that a formal plan has not 
been prepared but it will depend on the water quality in lakes Eustis and Harris.  Mr. 
Walker said that when they discharge water into the bayou, the water discharged would 
come from which ever of the two lakes had the better water quality. 
 
David Douglas of the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWCC) said 
they had not conducted water quality sampling in the Harris Bayou.  Chairman Goerner 
asked if there is any information as to whether contaminants in the bayou have been found 
in fish or birds.  Mr. Douglas said that they have identified levels of contaminants in both 
fish and birds, but the mechanism of how these contaminants are transferred is unknown. 
 
Chairman Goerner expressed his concern for the fish released into Lake Griffin during the 
restocking program becoming exposed to pesticide contamination  
 
Councilman Farner suggested that now may be a good time to conduct a creel count of the 
fish in the Harris Bayou to determine if there are any abnormalities. 
 
Chairman Goerner asked Dr. Dan Canfield of the University of Florida (UF) and member 
of the Technical Advisory Group (TAG) to the Council, what the Council should be 
concerned about with respect to the contamination issues.  Dr. Canfield said that much of 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – February 3, 2006 
Page 5 of 15 

 

 

the foregoing discussion was hypothetical in nature and he believes there are no major 
environmental concerns in the operation of the bayou. 
 
Agency Updates 
Mr. Douglas gave a brief update on activities of the FWCC saying that they are continuing 
the creel counts on lakes Griffin, Eustis and Dora.  He said they are also conducting fish 
sampling on lakes Griffin, Eustis, Dora and Beauclair in addition to the gill netting 
activities in Lake Dora. 
 
Councilman Kaiser asked about the status of the Richloam State Fish Hatchery.  Mr. 
Douglas said that they are still trying to learn how to work the plumbing and the facility is 
not yet producing fish.  He also gave an update on some of the other FWCC activities 
saying they are conducting near shore aquatic planting in lakes Dora, Beauclair, Yale and 
Carlton.  He said they are also proposing to conduct plantings at the Lowrie Brown 
property.   
 
Chairman Goerner offered the Council’s assistance to the FWCC with the aquatic plantings 
through a budget request to the Legislature.  He also asked if the legislative appropriations 
had been received by the LCWA.  Mr. Perry said he did not believe so.  Mr. Walker said 
that an agreement has been reached for the Lake Griffin canal dredging but did not believe 
any of the invoices had been paid.  Mr. Walker also said that they are working on an 
agreement for the $300,000 in legislative funding for aquatic habitat restoration. 
 
Chairman Goerner asked Mr. Douglas about reports of large bycatches of crappie during 
the commercial gill netting activities in Lake Dora.  Mr. Douglas said that they are 
currently reviewing that data but added, the crappie fisheries (population) in Lake Dora is 
one of the best in the area.   
 
Barbara Bess of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) provided no 
update to the Council 
 
Dr. Canfield handed out a summary report “Restoring Sport Fishing at Lake Apopka – An 
Action Program.”  A copy of that report is provided as Attachment 3 of these minutes.  He 
also explained that the UF is conducting a study of the bycatches of black crappie and the 
study should be complete by the end of September. 
 
Dr. Canfield then updated the Council on the bass restocking efforts saying they are going 
very well and by the end of January they had moved over 1,000 largemouth bass into Lake 
Griffin.  The bass he said were mostly in the 10” – 12” range.  Additionally, Dr. Canfield 
said that they are using six acres of water at the United States Geological Survey (USGS) 
laboratory to conduct a program of producing advanced fingerling bass for release into the 
Harris Chain of Lakes (HCOL) next Spring.  Dr. Canfield explained that this is a 
cooperative effort with Polk County, the city of Lakeland and the city of Orlando who are 
allowing the UF access to their water bodies to obtain fish.  He added that all of the 
advanced fingerlings are being fed natural food as opposed to commercially produced feed. 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – February 3, 2006 
Page 6 of 15 

 

 

Dr. Canfield also discussed the concentrations of phosphorus in Lake Okeechobee saying 
that phosphorus has been monitored in the lake since 1974 and a review of the data 
indicates that phosphorus loading has continued to increase even though $5 billion has 
been spend on restoration efforts.  He explained that the increased loading is partially 
attributed to increased rainfall and it appears the area is moving a period where they will 
experience increased rainfall more consistently.  One of the management practices of the 
South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) under consideration is to enhance 
water level control by discharging water through either the St. Lucie Canal or the 
Caloosahatchee River.  However, Dr. Canfield explained that this plan is meeting with 
legal issues brought about by local environmental groups. 
 
Councilman Rick Powers asked Dr. Canfield’s opinion of atmospheric deposition and 
loading of nutrients in relationship to the Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) Program.  
Dr. Canfield explained that larger bodies of water like Tampa Bay are more greatly 
affected by atmospheric deposition and in smaller bodies of water the effect is much lower.  
He expressed his concern that many of the TMDLs set for specific water bodies can never 
be met due to the biology of the water body.  Dr. Canfield said that further issues will be 
created as TMDLs become law and then cannot be met. 
 
Dr. Canfield also discussed the issues of contaminants in sediments saying they contain the 
highest concentrations of contaminants and more research is needed to determine how to 
handle them.  He said that he had made some rough calculations on the pesticide 
Toxaphene in Lake Apopka and believes that the higher levels of this contaminant is not 
readily available in the water column and therefore may have a smaller effect on fish.  He 
suggested that additional research that includes tissue sampling of fish should be conducted 
to better understand the bioaccumulation aspects of this and other toxins. 
 
Mr. Perry (LCWA) then provided an update on dredging the canals on Lake Griffin saying 
seven canals have been completed and they are pleased with how smoothly it has been 
going.  One concern they have is that more sand is being dredged then anticipated.  He said 
they are reviewing that issue to ensure it does not affect the schedule.   
 
Mr. Perry also gave an update on the Lake Beauclair Nutrient Reduction Facility (NuRF) 
saying that they have received the 90% design plans for the project from the consultants 
and the necessary permits from the US Army Corps of Engineers (ACoE).  Additionally, 
they are responding to a Request for Additional Information (RAI) on the project from the 
FDEP and expect to have their responses submitted within two weeks. 
 
Councilman Farner asked about the Lake Beauclair dredging project.  Mr. Perry explained 
that they are still trying to identify a disposal site for the dredged material.  At issue is the 
volume of material to be disposed is estimated at 1.5 million cubic yards, as opposed to the 
390,000 cubic yards for the Lake Griffin access canal dredging. 
 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – February 3, 2006 
Page 7 of 15 

 

 

Councilman Farner reminded Mr. Perry that the Council can only submit funding requests 
for approved projects.  Mr. Perry assured the Council that they are trying to work out the 
issues for this project. 
 
Mr. Perry also updated the Council on the latest activities of the Friends of Lake Apopka 
(FOLA) saying that they are continuing their opposition to the NuRF project.  He 
suggested that perhaps their representatives could be invited to a Council meeting to openly 
debate the merits of the project. 
 
Councilman Kaiser said that he would agree to representatives of FOLA attending a 
Council meeting.  He also expressed his concerns with a proposed withdrawal of water 
from Lake Apopka for public use, based on the limited size of the watershed of the lake. 
 
Chairman Goerner said that the Council would like to provide any support for the NuRF 
and would agree to having FOLA attend a Council meeting. 
 
Mr. Walker added that the SJRWMD believes the location proposed is the only viable 
place to build the NuRF and they are in the process of finalizing operational plans and are 
working on the lease agreement for the project.  He said that the SJRWMD Governing 
Board has approved the project and he expects the Executive Director to sign the lease 
agreement. 
 
Mr. Walker also updated the Council on the shad harvests saying they have removed 
400,000 pounds of gizzard shad from Lake Apopka since November 2005.  Additionally, 
harvesting began in lakes Dora and Beauclair in January 2006 and they have removed 
175,000 pounds of shad from those lakes.  They have also removed 180,000 – 200,000 
pounds of gizzard shad from Lake Griffin since late December 2005 and they are closely 
monitoring the bycatches of crappie.  Mr. Walker added that they are currently working 
with the UF and the Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences (IFAS) along with an 
additional scientist conducting research on the gizzard shad excretion project. 
 
Mr. Walker went on to discuss the projects at Lowrie Brown saying that they intended to 
be working on restoration of the site which included reconnection between Haines Creek 
and Lake Griffin, improv4ed vegetative plantings and aquatic weed control.  Due to the 
issues of breaches in the levees caused by the recent hurricanes, they are now working with 
the FWCC to accelerate the reconnection portion of the project.  He explained that they 
may be able to receive mitigation funds from the Florida Department of Transportation 
(FDOT) that when coupled with the FWCC funds should be adequate for the project.  Mr. 
Walker said that prior to reconnection, there will have to be efforts to control hydrilla at the 
site. 
 
Mr. Walker then briefly mentioned the Sunnyhill restoration project saying that because the 
ACoE has pulled out from the funding for the project, the SJRWMD is now in the process 
of preparing a scaled down version of the project to reduce the costs.  He said that although 
less water will flow through the marsh, they intend to move forward with the project. 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – February 3, 2006 
Page 8 of 15 

 

 

He then provided an update on projects in the Emeralda Marsh saying they are completing 
planting along the degraded levees at the Knight-North property which should be done by 
the end of the year.  The SJRWMD is preparing the final plans to complete the restoration 
of other Emeralda projects including the SN-Knight South property, Long Farm, Matthews 
Farm, Walker Ranch and the Eustis muck farm. 
 
Chairman Goerner asked about the schedule for reconnection at Lowrie Brown.  Mr. 
Walker explained that they are including money in the next year’s annual budget to 
complete the reconnection of the property to Haines Creek and Lake Griffin.  He said that 
once the connection is complete there will be access for boating through the property. 
 
No further agency updates were provided. 
 
7.  COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Council Member Comments 
Councilman Kaiser provided an email update from Ray Sharp, Director of Environmental 
Services for the City of Leesburg wastewater projects.  He explained that the new projects 
and modifications to update the wastewater system have gone very well over the past few 
years. 
 
Councilman Kaiser then asked if the Council could be relieved of the task of monitoring 
Leesburg’s wastewater projects and said that he had prepared a letter to Senator Carey 
Baker requesting that the Council be relieved of this task. Chairman Goerner offered his 
appreciation to Councilman Kaiser for his efforts and agreed that continued monitoring of 
the wastewater projects would not be necessary.  A motion to approve the letter to Senator 
Carey Baker on this matter passed by unanimous vote.  A copy of the email update and 
letter are provided as Attachment 4 of these minutes. 
 
Councilman Powers told the Council that he had attended the recent SJRWMD Project and 
Lands Committee public meeting during which there was a presentation about the 
possibility of the withdrawal of water from Lake Apopka for public use or reuse.  He 
suggested that the Council should formulate an opinion on this issue and convey that 
opinion to the SJRWMD at the appropriate time.  Councilman Powers is not opposed to the 
withdrawal of surface water for public use, but it might not be a good time to do it on Lake 
Apopka. 
 
Chairman Goerner agreed and asked for an update from the SJRWMD, so the Council can 
better understand the water budget for the HCOL. 
 
Councilman Powers then suggested that the Council visit some of the projects for their 
March meeting.  Chairman Goerner agreed and requested a tour of the Lowrie Brown site 
to see the status of the hydrilla management. 
 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – February 3, 2006 
Page 9 of 15 

 

 

Mr. Perry suggested that the Council could also visit the Lake Griffin access canal 
dredging site.  He said that he could make arrangements to provide boats to visit the canal 
dredging and airboats to tour the Lowrie Brown property. 
 
Chairman Goerner said that one of the issues the Council should consider is maintaining 
the vegetation in the Lake Griffin canals after the dredging is complete.  He reminded the 
Council that there are sufficient funds in their budget to purchase a mechanical harvester 
and said Dr. Canfield had suggested that Florida LakeWatch personnel could operate the 
harvester. 
 
Councilman Farner expressed his concerns to the Council using LakeWatch personnel to 
operate the harvester due to possible liabilities.  He suggested that the Council appropriate 
funds in their budget to contract with a professional company to provide harvesting 
services. 
 
Dr. Canfield told the Council that Florida LakeWatch does operate mechanical harvesters 
around the State but it is not without liabilities.  He said when it comes to contracting with 
a private company to do the work, it is very expensive; possibly $2,000 per acre.  Dr. 
Canfield explained that because of the high cost and liabilities associated with mechanical 
harvesting, that public agencies usually do not get involved with this type of work.  He 
went on to say that LakeWatch personnel have been successful in operating the harvester to 
manage hydrilla and other aquatic plants. 
 
Chairman Goerner said that the mechanical harvester is a good method of managing 
aquatic plants by removing them, as opposed to chemical treatment of the plants that 
allows the plant material to accumulate on the bottom.  He said that over time the 
accumulated material would require additional dredging. 
 
After hearing Dr. Canfield’s explanation of harvester operation Councilman Powers agreed 
that the Council should consider the purchase of a harvester. 
 
Dr. Canfield suggested that the Council should contact Eric Costenmoyer, Director of 
Aquatic. Plant Management - Lake County to investigate the cost of harvesting operations 
and Councilman Powers could provide the costs a private land owner would pay if they 
contracted with the company where he works.  Dr. Canfield said the Council could use that 
information to compare with of the costs of purchase and maintenance of a harvester 
operated by LakeWatch personnel. 
 
Councilman Richard Royal reminded the Council of his request for the SJRWMD to 
provide a breakdown of the costs per pound for removal of phosphorus in surface waters by 
the various methods.  Mr. Caputo said that information should be available at the next 
Council meeting.  Councilman Royal also commended Dr. Canfield for the written 
summary he had provided to the Council earlier in the meeting.  He believes this is an 
effective means for the Council to receive information that they can review. 
 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – February 3, 2006 
Page 10 of 15 

 

 

Chairman Goerner updated the Council on the recent crappie tournament saying that it was 
very successful and that one of the anglers believed the HCOL to be one of the best places 
for crappie fishing in the Country.  He also said that the organization sponsoring the 
tournament would like to hold their world championship on the HCOL.  Additionally he 
said that the Junior World Championship fishing tournament will be held in two weeks on 
the Harris Chain and that ESPN/BassMasters are still expressing interest in hosting more 
events on the lakes.  Chairman Goerner also said that Crappie USA has contacted him to 
discuss hosting tournaments on the lakes, in addition to other fishing sponsors. 
 
Dr. Canfield suggested that tracking the economics of local financial impact from the 
fishing tournaments may be important to provide public agencies with justification for 
funding future restoration projects.  He said that the Council could fund an economic study 
through the UF that will be beneficial to the Council and their mission. 
 
Chairman Goerner agreed and said that in a recent survey, the average participant in fishing 
tournaments spends $265 per day for food, lodging and other activities while attending 
tournaments. 
 
No other Council member comments were made. 
 
Discussion of March 3, 2006 Meeting 
Mr. Caputo asked if the Council would like to schedule a field trip to serve as the March 
meeting.  The Council requested tours of the Lowrie Brown and Lake Griffin canal 
dredging projects and Mr. Caputo said he would assist the LCWA and SJRWMD to make 
the necessary arrangements.   
 
8.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Charles Clark (a former Council member) discussed the importance of the NuRF project 
saying that the Lake Apopka Marsh Flow-way (LAMF) was designed to improve water 
quality in Lake Apopka and not necessarily in the HCOL.  He explained that about 90% of 
the water discharged by the flow-way is returned to the lake while the other 10% goes to 
Lake Beauclair and the Harris Chain.  Mr. Clark believes that at some point the phosphorus 
concentrations in Lake Apopka will become lower than the concentrations discharging 
from the flow-way and the SJRWMD will cease operation of the LAMF when that occurs.  
He estimated that will occur when the TP in Lake Apopka is around 70 parts per million 
(ppm), which is above the TMDL Target Concentration of 55 ppm.  Furthermore there is 
data that indicates in one calendar month there were 18,000 pounds of phosphorus 
discharged down the Apoopka-Beauclair Canal and into Lake Beauclair.  Mr. Clark 
believes the NuRF could have removed approximately 15,000 pounds of the phosphorus, 
which otherwise discharged into the HCOL.  He also believes that it would be very difficult 
for the HCOL to meet their TMDL target goals without the NuRF in operation.  Mr. Clark 
urged the Council support this important project. 
 
No additional public comments were made. 



Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council Meeting – February 3, 2006 
Page 11 of 15 

 

 

 
9.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 12:10 PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Chairman Skip Goerner 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Secretary Rick Powers, P.G. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attachment 1 

 
 

Acknowledgements and Commendation 
 

For Service to the  
 

Harris Chain of Lakes Restoration Council 
 

Resolution 2006-4 
 

Hugh (Dave) Davis II 





 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Attachment 2 

 
 

Harris Bayou Project Update 
 
 

Presented by David Walker 
 

of the  
 

St. Johns River Water Management District 
 

2/3/06 


